SAVITRIBAI PHULE PUNE UNIVERSITY

Ganeshkhind, Pune 411 007

MINUTES OF THE MEETING

Unfairmeans Committee

A meeting of Unfairmeans Committee under the faculty of Commerce, Management was held on 19/09/2017 at 11:00 am in the office of Savitribai Phule Pune University, Ganeshkhind, Pune-7.

The following members were present:-

- 1) Prof. Dr. Prafull Pawar (Chairman)
- 2) Prof. Dr. Shriram Nerlekar
- 3) Prof. Dr. D.B. Bharti
- 4) Prof. Dr. K.N. Jagtap

Item 1: To confirm the minutes of meeting held on

Resolution: The minutes of meeting held on were read and confirmed

Item 2: To consider the following cases of alleged use of Unfairmeans during Examination, October/November 2015 Second Interaction.

Resolution: The following cases of alleged use of Unfairmeans considered and recommended as stated before them

Sr.No	Case No	Seat No.	Recommendations
		Sec	ond Interaction
1	BCA01	45448	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 301-RELATIONAL DATA BASED MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS (RDBMS) subject

Deputy Registrar(Examinations)
Certificate Unit

Chairman Unfairmeans Committee



SAVITRIBAI PHULE PUNE UNIVERSITY

Ganeshkhind, Pune 411 007

Note: Pay Fine Using Link- http://pun.unipune.ac.in/copycase/StudLogin.aspx

Sr.No.	Case No	Seat No.	Recommendations
		Sec	ond Interaction
1	MCA(MGNT)001	1052	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 411-JAVAsubject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
2	MCA(MGNT)002	1051	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 415-OPT TECH.subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
3	PGDMLM001	10058	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 204 -SCPINDI subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-

Deputy Registrar(Examinations) Certificate Unit

Chairman Unfairmeans Committee



SAVITRIBAI PHULE PUNE UNIVERSITY

Ganeshkhind,Pune 411 007

Note: Pay Fine Using Link- http://pun.unipune.ac.in/copycase/StudLogin.aspx

Sr.No.	Case No	Seat No.	Recommendations
		S	econd Interaction
1	BBA001	15358	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 533 -BUSINESS LAW subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
2	BBA013	11407	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 634 -E-COMMERCE subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
3	BBA018	14023	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 306 -I.T.IN MANAGEMENT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
4	BBA022	16090	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 633 -MANAGEMENT CONTROL SYSTEM subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
5	BBA030	15137	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 404 -INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
6	BBA032	16870	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 401 -PRODUCTION & OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
7	BBA046	14496	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 533 -BUSINESS LAW subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
8	BBA048	11474	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 303-H.R.MANAGEMENT & ORGANIZATIONAL BEHAVIOUR subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
9	BBA053	17920	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 636 -FINANCIAL SERVICES subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
10	BBA054	17924	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 636 -FINANCIAL SERVICES subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
11	BBA055	17926	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 636 -FINANCIAL SERVICES subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
12	BCA006	33330	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 433 -CN subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
13	BCA011	30604	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 335 -SE subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
14	BCA013	32541	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 432 -PINVB subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
15	BCA016	33660	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 433 -CN subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
16	BCA022	32372	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 435 -HRM subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
17	BCA023	46278	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 305 -SE subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
18	BCA031	44172	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 305 -SOFTWARE ENGINEERING subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
19	BCA034	43203	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 604 -SOFTWARE TESTING subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-

20	BCA035	43203	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 602 -ADVANCED JAVA subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
21	BCA043	50716	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 602 -ADV JAVA subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
22	BCA045	43414	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 602 -ADVANCED JAVA subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
23	BCA048	40741	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 403 -COMPUTER NETWORKING subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
24	BCA049	50134	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 601 -AWT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
25	BCA050	44701	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 404 -ENTERPRISE RESOURCE PLANNING AND MANAGEMENT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
26	BCA051	44705	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 404 -ENTERPRISE RESOURCE PLANNING AND MANAGEMENT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
27	BCA053	44719	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 404 -ENTERPRISE RESOURCE PLANNING AND MANAGEMENT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
28	BCA054	35327	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 435-HRMsubject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
29	BCA056	34733	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 333 -OSC subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
30	BCA059	44695	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 501 -JAVA PROGRAMMING subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
31	BCA060	50342	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 304 -BM subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
32	BCA061	44134	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 504 -OBJECT ORIENTED SOFTWARE ENGINEERING subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
33	BCA064	44417	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 303-OSCsubject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
34	BCA065	33666	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 433 -CN subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
35	BCA066	30047	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 433-CNsubject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
36	BCA067	43493	Declare the result
37	FYBCOM002	85199	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 1153-(B) COMPUTER CONCEPTS & APPLICATIONS subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
38	FYBCOM003	85032	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 1133 -BUSECOMsubject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
39	FYBCOM006	88523	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 1133-BUSINESS ECONOMICS (MICRO) subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
40	FYBCOM010	88199	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 1513-OPTIONAL GROUP-ADDITIONAL ENGLISH subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
41	FYBCOM012	86024	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 1133 -BUSECOMsubject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
42	FYBCOM013	85173	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 1153-(B) COMPUTER CONCEPTS & APPLICATIONS subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-

43	FYBCOM014	88160	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 1343-OPTIONAL GROUP-BANKING & FINANCE subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
44	FYBCOM015	88160	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 1113-COMPULSORY ENGLISH subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
45	FYBCOM016	85086	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 1233-OPTIONAL GROUP -BUSINESS ENVIRONMENT & ENTREPRENEURSHIP subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
46	FYBCOM017	85061	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 1233-OPTIONAL GROUP -BUSINESS ENVIRONMENT & ENTREPRENEURSHIP subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
47	FYBCOM018	88188	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 1133-BUSINESS ECONOMICS (MICRO) subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
48	FYBCOM019	88149	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 1113-COMPULSORY ENGLISH subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
49	FYBCOM020	88197	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 1113-COMPULSORY ENGLISH subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
50	FYBCOM021	88166	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 1123-FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
51	MBA002	38204	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 301 -STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
52	MBA003	17422	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 233 -HRM subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
53	MBA004	16393	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 233 -HRM subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
54	MBA005	38217	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 301 -STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
55	MBA006	33969	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 306-FIN MB & FSsubject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
56	MBA007	40737	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 403 HR-IR subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
57	MBA008	19046	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 234 -DS subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
58	MBA013	17991	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 234 -DS subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
59	MBA015	17999	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 234 -DS subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
60	MBA016	18002	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 234-DSsubject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
61	MBA027	17561	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 133 -LAOFBUSS subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
62	MBA028	17523	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 133 -LAOFBUSS subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
63	MBA050	18693	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 235 -O&SCM subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
64	MBA055	11840	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 236 -MIF subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
65	MBA061	16769	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 233 -HRM subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-

66	MBA062	37667	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 203
	WIDAOOZ	37007	-HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
67	MBA068	16703	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 232 -FM subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
68	MBA075	11975	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 232 -FM subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
69	MBA079	38745	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 301 -STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
70	MBA080	13059	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 131 -ACFORBD subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
71	MBA081	16783	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 131 -ACFORBD subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
72	MBA082	36657	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 404 MKT-S & DM subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
73	MBA083	41179	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 203 -HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
74	MBA086	19948	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 131 -ACFORBD subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
75	MBA089	19963	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 131 -ACFORBD subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
76	MBA090	41440	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 403 FIN IF subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
77	MBA091	57	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 324 -IR subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
78	MCA(MGMT)001	11079	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 511 -SOFTWARE TESTING & QUALITY ASSURANCE subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
79	MCA(MGMT)002	11077	Annulment of the performance of the student in the -SOFTWARE TESTING & QUALITY ASSURANCE subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
80	MCA(MGMT)007	15044	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 223 -CORE JAVA subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
81	MCOM001	12844	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 107 -ADVANCED COST ACCOUNTING subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
82	MCOM002	12605	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 102 -STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
83	MCOM003	12569	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 102 -STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
84	MCOM004	14613	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 101 -MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTING subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
85	MCOM005	52120	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 101 -MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTING subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
86	MCOM006	57477	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 101-MA & FA & Csubject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
87	MCOM007	57478	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 101-MA & FA & Csubject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
88	MCOM008	14592	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 101 -MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTING subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-

89	MCOM009	20529	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 101 -MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTING subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
90	MCOM010	54013	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 101 -MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTING subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
91	MCOM012	57526	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 101-MA & FA & Csubject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
92	MCOM013	57528	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 102 -STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
93	MCOM014	14599	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 103 -ADVANCED ACCOUNTING subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
94	MCOM015	53665	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 101 -MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTING subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
95	MCOM017	16781	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 213 -BUSINESS ETHICS & PROFESSIONAL VALUES subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
96	MCOM018	16803	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 213 -BUSINESS ETHICS & PROFESSIONAL VALUES subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
97	MCOM019	53481	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 203A-AAsubject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
98	MCOM020	12576	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 215 -BANKING LAW & PRACTICES subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
99	MCOM024	12547	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 207 -APPLICATION COST ACCOUNTING subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
100	MCOM025	17282	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 114 -FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
101	MCOM026	51933	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 204B-MAsubject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
102	MCOM027	14599	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 204 -BUSINESS TAX ASSESSMENT & PLANNING subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
103	MCOM028	10741	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 213 -BUSINESS ETHICS & PROFESSIONAL VALUES subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
104	MCOM029	53786	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 202A-RMFB subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
105	MCOM030	19044	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 201 -FINANCIAL ANALYSIS & CONTROL subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
106	MCOM031	19051	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 201 -FINANCIAL ANALYSIS & CONTROL subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
107	MCOM032	19064	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 201 -FINANCIAL ANALYSIS & CONTROL subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
108	MCOM033	19060	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 201 -FINANCIAL ANALYSIS & CONTROL subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-

109	MCOM034	19055	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 201 -FINANCIAL ANALYSIS & CONTROL subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
110	MCOM035	59785	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 118 -CONSUMER BEHAVIOUR subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
111	MCOM037	12844	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 202A-INDUSTRIAL ECONOMICS subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
112	MCOM038	14357	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 402A-INDUSTRIAL ECONOMIC ENVIRONMENT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
113	MCOM039	52318	Annulment of the performance of the student in full Cancel University Award/Scholarship. and Fine Rs. 1000/-
114	MCOM043	52728	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 201 -CM & FS subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
115	MCOM045	52681	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 201 -CM & FS subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
116	MCOM049	16295	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 201 -FA & C subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
117	MCOM050	16300	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 201 -FINANCIAL ANALYSIS & CONTROL subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
118	MCOM051	16303	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 201 -FINANCIAL ANALYSIS & CONTROL subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
119	MCOM052	16291	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 201 -FINANCIAL ANALYSIS & CONTROL subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
120	MCOM053	16307	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 201 -FINANCIAL ANALYSIS & CONTROL subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
121	MCOM054	53458	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 104D-FIN MGNT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
122	MCOM055	53435	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 104B-CC & CS subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
123	MCOM056	53416	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 104D-FIN MGNT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
124	MCOM057	14595	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 201 -FINANCIAL ANALYSIS & CONTROL subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
125	MCOM058	57496	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 101 -MA & FA & C subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
126	MCOM059	18701	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 401 -CAPITAL MARKET & FINANCIAL SERVICES subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
127	MCOM060	52102	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 201 -CM & FS subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
128	MCOM062	11853	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 202A-INDUSTRIAL ECONOMICS subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
129	MCOM063	11948	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 202A-INDUSTRIAL ECONOMICS subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
130	MCOM066	15590	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 214 -ELEMENTS OF KNOWLEDGE MANAGEMENT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-

131	MCOM067	15598	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 214 -ELEMENTS OF KNOWLEDGE MANAGEMENT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
132	MCOM068	19124	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 202A-INDUSTRIAL ECONOMICS subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
133	MCOM069	19157	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 202A-INDUSTRIAL ECONOMICS subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
134	MCOM070	19156	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 202A-INDUSTRIAL ECONOMICS subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
135	MCOM074	15515	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 204 -BUSINESS TAX ASSESSMENT & PLANNING subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
136	MCOM076	53389	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 202A-RMFBsubject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
137	PGDBM004	10357	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 201-BOFsubject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
138	PGDBM005	10356	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 201-BOFsubject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
139	SYBCOM001	58769	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2153-ELEMENTS OF COMPANY LAW subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
140	SYBCOM002	58697	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2153-ELEMENTS OF COMPANY LAW subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
141	SYBCOM004	62384	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2133-BUSINESS ECONOMICS (MACRO) subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
142	SYBCOM008	241	Annulment of the performance of the student in full and Fine Rs. 1000/-
143	SYBCOM012	33208	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2123-CORPORATE ACCOUNTING subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
144	SYBCOM013	45610	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2143-BUSINESS MANAGEMENT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
145	SYBCOM014	45533	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2143-BUSINESS MANAGEMENT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
146	SYBCOM017	36349	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2133-BUSINESS ECONOMICS (MACRO) subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
147	SYBCOM025	68320	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2143-BUSINESS MANAGEMENT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
148	SYBCOM026	75561	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2113-BUSINESS COMMUNICATION subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
149	SYBCOM028	25259	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2113-BUSINESS COMMUNICATION subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
150	SYBCOM029	25258	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2113-BUSINESS COMMUNICATION subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-

454	CVDCCMACCE	05005	Amount of the mentage of the strategic to the
151	SYBCOM035	25235	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2113-BUSINESS COMMUNICATION subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
152	SYBCOM036	25232	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2113-BUSINESS COMMUNICATION subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
153	SYBCOM037	25231	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2113-BUSINESS COMMUNICATION subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
154	SYBCOM038	25227	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2113-BUSINESS COMMUNICATION subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
155	SYBCOM039	25201	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2113-BUSINESS COMMUNICATION subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
156	SYBCOM044	25176	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2113-BUSINESS COMMUNICATION subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
157	SYBCOM046	12293	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2113-BUSINESS COMMUNICATION subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
158	SYBCOM047	12220	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2113-BUSINESS COMMUNICATION subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
159	SYBCOM052	12141	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2113-BUSINESS COMMUNICATION subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
160	SYBCOM056	47721	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2153-ELEMENTS OF COMPANY LAW subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
161	SYBCOM057	47793	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3133-INDIAN & GLOBAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
162	SYBCOM058	15718	Declare the result
163	SYBCOM059	47750	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2143-BUSINESS MANAGEMENT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
164	SYBCOM070	69804	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2113-BUSINESS COMMUNICATION subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
165	SYBCOM072	69901	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2113-BUSINESS COMMUNICATION subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
166	SYBCOM075	67033	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2133-BUSINESS ECONOMICS (MACRO) subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
167	SYBCOM076	67034	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2133-BUSINESS ECONOMICS (MACRO) subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
168	SYBCOM078	75601	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2143-BUSINESS MANAGEMENT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
169	SYBCOM079	16093	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2143-BUSINESS MANAGEMENT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-

170	SYBCOM083	86766	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2113-BUSINESS COMMUNICATION subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
171	SYBCOM084	16266	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2133-BUSINESS ECONOMICS (MACRO) subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
172	SYBCOM087	86743	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2143-BUSINESS MANAGEMENT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
173	SYBCOM089	16407	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2143-BUSINESS MANAGEMENT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
174	SYBCOM097	61095	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2113-BUSINESS COMMUNICATION subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
175	SYBCOM098	6663	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2113-BUSINESS COMMUNICATION subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
176	SYBCOM100	39795	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2113-BUSINESS COMMUNICATION subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
177	SYBCOM102	40053	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2113-BUSINESS COMMUNICATION subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
178	SYBCOM106	39704	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2113-BUSINESS COMMUNICATION subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
179	SYBCOM107	39698	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2133-BUSINESS ECONOMICS (MACRO) subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
180	SYBCOM108	39700	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2133-BUSINESS ECONOMICS (MACRO) subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
181	SYBCOM109	15415	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2133-BUSINESS ECONOMICS (MACRO) subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
182	SYBCOM112	10095	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2133-BUSINESS ECONOMICS (MACRO) subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
183	SYBCOM114	10271	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2133-BUSINESS ECONOMICS (MACRO) subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
184	SYBCOM115	10236	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2133-BUSINESS ECONOMICS (MACRO) subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
185	SYBCOM118	50357	Declare the result
186	SYBCOM119	68456	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2223 -BANKING & FINANCE subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
187	SYBCOM121	79555	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2123-CORPORATE ACCOUNTING subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
188	SYBCOM122	39358	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2123-CORPORATE ACCOUNTING subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
189	SYBCOM123	39359	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2123-CORPORATE ACCOUNTING subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-

190	SYBCOM124	39353	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2123-CORPORATE ACCOUNTING subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
191	SYBCOM126	70108	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2113-BUSINESS COMMUNICATION subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
192	SYBCOM127	75571	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2113-BUSINESS COMMUNICATION subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
193	SYBCOM128	75572	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2133-BUSINESS ECONOMICS (MACRO) subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
194	SYBCOM130	48414	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2153-ELEMENTS OF COMPANY LAW subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
195	SYBCOM131	48442	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2153-ELEMENTS OF COMPANY LAW subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
196	SYBCOM132	3504	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2143-BUSINESS MANAGEMENT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
197	SYBCOM136	36949	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2153-ELEMENTS OF COMPANY LAW subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
198	SYBCOM142	36928	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2153-ELEMENTS OF COMPANY LAW subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
199	SYBCOM144	36691	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2153-ELEMENTS OF COMPANY LAW subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
200	SYBCOM145	36702	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2153-ELEMENTS OF COMPANY LAW subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
201	SYBCOM146	32380	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2223 -BANKING & FINANCE subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
202	SYBCOM149	60562	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2113-BUSINESS COMMUNICATION subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
203	SYBCOM151	60547	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2113-BUSINESS COMMUNICATION subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
204	SYBCOM152	60468	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2113-BUSINESS COMMUNICATION subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
205	SYBCOM155	6624	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2153-ELEMENTS OF COMPANY LAW subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
206	SYBCOM157	46102	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2133-BUSINESS ECONOMICS (MACRO) subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
207	SYBCOM158	46105	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2133-BUSINESS ECONOMICS (MACRO) subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
208	SYBCOM163	28429	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2113-BUSINESS COMMUNICATION subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-

209	SYBCOM164	7002	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2283-SPECIAL SUBJECTS-PAPER I MARKETING MANAGEMENT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
210	SYBCOM167	30835	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2133-BUSINESS ECONOMICS (MACRO) subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
211	SYBCOM170	51682	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2153-ELEMENTS OF COMPANY LAW subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
212	SYBCOM174	51734	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2153-ELEMENTS OF COMPANY LAW subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
213	SYBCOM176	58431	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2153-ELEMENTS OF COMPANY LAW subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
214	SYBCOM177	75400	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2153-ELEMENTS OF COMPANY LAW subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
215	SYBCOM178	58040	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2213 -BUAD-Isubject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
216	SYBCOM179	35754	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2113-BUSINESS COMMUNICATION subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
217	SYBCOM180	35743	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2113-BUSINESS COMMUNICATION subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
218	SYBCOM181	35796	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2113-BUSINESS COMMUNICATION subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
219	SYBCOM182	48642	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2153-ELEMENTS OF COMPANY LAW subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
220	SYBCOM183	48289	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2153-ELEMENTS OF COMPANY LAW subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
221	SYBCOM184	48367	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2153-ELEMENTS OF COMPANY LAW subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
222	SYBCOM185	48280	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2153-ELEMENTS OF COMPANY LAW subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
223	SYBCOM186	48287	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2153-ELEMENTS OF COMPANY LAW subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
224	SYBCOM187	48227	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 2153-ELEMENTS OF COMPANY LAW subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
225	TYBCOM001	47799	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3133-INDIAN & GLOBAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
226	TYBCOM002	47797	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3133-INDIAN & GLOBAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
227	TYBCOM008	1668	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3133-INDIAN & GLOBAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-

228	TYBCOM011	74841	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3483-MARKETING MANAGEMENT - III subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
229	TYBCOM012	74865	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3483-MARKETING MANAGEMENT - III subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
230	TYBCOM013	74884	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3453-COST & WORKS ACCOUNTING - III subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
231	TYBCOM014	74850	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3483-MARKETING MANAGEMENT - III subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
232	TYBCOM016	37541	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3453-COST & WORKS ACCOUNTING - III subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
233	TYBCOM024	80794	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3123-ADVACC subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
234	TYBCOM025	79612	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3153-AUDI & TAX subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
235	TYBCOM026	79611	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3153-AUDI & TAX subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
236	TYBCOM027	79598	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3153-AUDI & TAX subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
237	TYBCOM028	41101	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3153-AUDITING & TAXATION subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
238	TYBCOM030	40584	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3153-AUDITING & TAXATION subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
239	TYBCOM031	40580	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3153-AUDITING & TAXATION subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
240	TYBCOM035	89071	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3143-INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
241	TYBCOM036	2870	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3113-BUSINESS REGULATORY FRAMEWORK subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
242	TYBCOM037	2836	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3113-BUSINESS REGULATORY FRAMEWORK subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
243	TYBCOM039	71226	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3123-ADVANCED ACCOUNTING subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
244	TYBCOM047	31128	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3143-INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
245	TYBCOM048	31155	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3153-AUDITING & TAXATION subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
246	TYBCOM051	62361	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3423-BANKING & FINANCE - III subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
247	TYBCOM059	59598	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3451-COST & WORKS ACCOUNTING - II subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-

248	TYBCOM060	59571	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3451-COST & WORKS ACCOUNTING - II subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
249	TYBCOM061	89071	Annulment of the performance of the student in full and Fine Rs. 1000/-
250	TYBCOM063	63153	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3113-BUSINESS REGULATORY FRAMEWORK subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
251	TYBCOM064	63677	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3133-INDIAN & GLOBAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
252	TYBCOM065	52438	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3133-INDIAN & GLOBAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
253	TYBCOM066	52473	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3133-INDIAN & GLOBAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
254	TYBCOM079	39076	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3133-INDIAN & GLOBAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
255	TYBCOM083	34386	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3413-BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION - III subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
256	TYBCOM084	34447	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3453-COST & WORKS ACCOUNTING - III subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
257	TYBCOM085	34377	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3413-BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION - III subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
258	TYBCOM086	30422	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3123-ADVANCED ACCOUNTING subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
259	TYBCOM087	1672	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3133-INDIAN & GLOBAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
260	TYBCOM091	33540	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3133-INDIAN & GLOBAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
261	TYBCOM092	33521	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3133-INDIAN & GLOBAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
262	TYBCOM093	33531	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3133-INDIAN & GLOBAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
263	TYBCOM096	83577	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3153-AUDI & TAX subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
264	TYBCOM097	60141	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3133-INDIAN & GLOBAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
265	TYBCOM099	62410	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3413-BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION - III subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
266	TYBCOM100	65285	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3453-COST & WORKS ACCOUNTING - III subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
267	TYBCOM104	45245	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3123-ADVANCED ACCOUNTING subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-

268	TYBCOM106	45302	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3123-ADVANCED ACCOUNTING subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
269	TYBCOM111	79462	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3123-ADVACC subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
270	TYBCOM112	37261	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3123-ADVANCED ACCOUNTING subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
271	TYBCOM114	37035	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3123-ADVANCED ACCOUNTING subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
272	TYBCOM115	41296	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3153-AUDITING & TAXATION subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
273	TYBCOM118	16731	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3113-BUSINESS REGULATORY FRAMEWORK subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
274	TYBCOM121	34862	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3113-BUSINESS REGULATORY FRAMEWORK subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
275	TYBCOM125	47267	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3113-BUSINESS REGULATORY FRAMEWORK subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
276	TYBCOM126	47263	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3113-BUSINESS REGULATORY FRAMEWORK subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
277	TYBCOM128	47276	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3113-BUSINESS REGULATORY FRAMEWORK subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
278	TYBCOM131	37550	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3483-MARKETING MANAGEMENT - III subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
279	TYBCOM134	37564	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3483-MARKETING MANAGEMENT - III subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
280	TYBCOM136	37540	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3483-MARKETING MANAGEMENT - III subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
281	TYBCOM138	75196	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3451-COST & WORKS ACCOUNTING - II subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
282	TYBCOM139	59141	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3411-BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION - II subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
283	TYBCOM141	70232	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3423-BANKING & FINANCE - III subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
284	TYBCOM142	73978	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3153-AUDITING & TAXATION subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
285	TYBCOM143	70253	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3483-MARKETING MANAGEMENT - III subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
286	TYBCOM144	74053	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3153-AUDITING & TAXATION subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-

287	TYBCOM145	73985	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3153-AUDITING & TAXATION subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
288	TYBCOM146	71839	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3421-BANKING & FINANCE - II subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
289	TYBCOM148	40554	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3123-ADVANCED ACCOUNTING subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
290	TYBCOM149	75263	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3481-MARKETING MANAGEMENT - II subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
291	TYBCOM150	75267	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3481-MARKETING MANAGEMENT - II subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
292	TYBCOM153	63260	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3113-BUSINESS REGULATORY FRAMEWORK subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
293	TYBCOM154	63250	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3113-BUSINESS REGULATORY FRAMEWORK subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
294	TYBCOM155	70630	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3113-BUSINESS REGULATORY FRAMEWORK subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
295	TYBCOM156	70603	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3113-BUSINESS REGULATORY FRAMEWORK subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
296	TYBCOM157	70594	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3113-BUSINESS REGULATORY FRAMEWORK subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
297	TYBCOM159	83374	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3153-AUDI & TAX subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
298	TYBCOM160	27675	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3153-AUDITING & TAXATION subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
299	TYBCOM161	27674	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3153-AUDITING & TAXATION subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-
300	TYBCOM162	27669	Annulment of the performance of the student in the 3153-AUDITING & TAXATION subject and Fine Rs. 1000/-

Deputy Registrar(Examinations) Certificate Unit Chairman Unfairmeans Committee